
Joosten, Sandy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Partnership for Public Service < Mail@ourpublicservice.org > 
Monday, March 24, 2014 10:51 AM 
CHAIRMAN Resource 
Public Service Recognition Week May 4-10, 2014 

RECOGNITION WEEK 

MAY 4-10, 2014 
Please join the Partnership for Public Service and Public Employees Roundtable in 
celebrating Public Service Recognition Week (PSRW) 2014. 

PSRW is time set aside to honor the women and men who serve our nation as federal, state, 
county and local government employees. Throughout the country, elected officials, agency 
leaders, communities and public service organizations participate by issuing proclamations, 
hosting tribute events and highlighting stories of excellence in government service. 

The theme for PSRW2014 is Proud to Serve. We hope public employees and leaders alike 
will take the opportunity to communicate the benefits and value of the work they do. To help 
spread the word, like us on Facebook and join the conversation on Twitter: #PSRW and 
#Proud2ServeUSA. 

PSRW EVENTS IN WASHINGTON, D.C. 

Public Service Sk Run/Walk 
Sunday, May 4, 9:00a.m. 
Government employees, their families and friends and area running enthusiasts are invited to 
run or walk to show their support and appreciation for our country's dedicated public servants. 
Proceeds will benefit the Federal Employee Education and Assistance Fund. Register here. 

Washington Nationals Baseball Game 
Tuesday, May 6, 7:05 p.m. 
Join us as the Washington Nationals take on the Los Angeles Dodgers. To celebrate PSRW, 
the Nationals are offering discounted tickets to government employees and will pay tribute to 
public servants in attendance. Don't worry if you can't attend May 6. The discount code can 
used for any home game during the 2014 regular season. Click here for more information and 
to receive your discount code. 
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Public Service Town Hall 
Thursday, May 8, 9:00 a.m. 
Join ABC News Political Commentator Cokie Roberts and federal leaders for a town hall 
discussion about the value of government service and the dedicated men and women who 
deliver that value on behalf of the American people every day. Register here. 

Not in the DC area? Register here to view the event via livestream. 

PSRW RESOURCES 

Celebration Guides 
We have a variety of how-to guides to encourage PSRW celebrations nationwide with little or 
no cost, including letter templates, sample procl~mations and tips on organizing events. 

I "Heart" Public Service Whiteboard 
Join our whiteboard photo campaign to show the reasons you support public service and 
public employees. Images will be posted on Face book and lnstagram. Click here to download 
a whiteboard template and submit your photos to agensch@feea.org. 

For more information, visit www.psrw.org. 
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